VILLAGE OF FOX CROSSING PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING WEDNESDAY, November 18th, 2020 at 5:15 PM MUNICIPAL COMPLEX - 2000 MUNICIPAL DRIVE

CALL TO ORDER: Mr. Jochman called the Planning Commission meeting of November 18th, 2020 to order at 5:15 pm.

PRESENT: Chairperson: Chair Dennis Jochman

Commissioners: Mr. Tom Young,

Mr. Morris Cox,

Mr. Michael Scheib*, Mr. James Zielinski, Mr. Aaron Sabel*, Ms. Tracy Romzek

(*) indicates they were present via video call

Staff: Community Development Director George Dearborn

Associate Planner Farrah Yang*

Others: Barb and Lyle Hansen* (1730 Lakeshore Drive)

Mike Tuchscherer* (2033 Mimosa Lane)

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES – October 21st, 2020

A motion was made by Mr. Cox, seconded by Mr. Zielinksi to approve the meeting minutes of Wednesday, October 21st, 2020 with no corrections, previously discussed with Recording Secretary.

The motion carried - 7-0

PUBLIC HEARING

1. Winding Creek 4 Final Plat

A motion was made by Mr. Zielinski, seconded by Ms. Romzek, to open the Public Hearing for Winding Creek 4 Final Plat.

Director Dearborn said the final plat is the next phase of Winding Creek subdivision. He pointed out to the final sheet showing the final plat layout. He said it is a continuation of the existing subdivision and similar types of homes will be place. He mentions that it is a well-received subdivision with quality development. The Developer's Agreement and fees have been placed.

Chairman Jochman asked speak 3 times if anyone wanted to speak, no one spoke.

A motion was made by Mr. Cox, seconded by Mr. Zielinski, to close the Public Hearing for Winding Creek 4 Final Plat.

The motion carried 7-0.

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

Item 1 – CSM – 1204 E. Shady Ln

Director Dearborn explained that this certified survey map was requested to create two lots. The new lot on the south will be purchased by VFC for a regional stormwater pond and the rest will be developed at later date. Both lots are currently zoned agriculture. All the typical conditions apply that all taxes must be paid and to give the Village a recorded copy of the CSM.

A motion was made by Mr. Cox, seconded by Ms. Romzek, to approve the CSM with the following conditions:

- 1. All taxes are paid.
- 2. A copy of the recorded CSM is given to the Community Development Department.

The motion carried – 6-0-1. Chairman Jochman abstained.

Item 2 - CSM - 1744 Lakeshore Dr.

Director Dearborn said there are two current lots, 1730 and 1744 Lakeshore Drive. Applicants wants to relocate the lot lines for future developments. The south lot line is pretty close to existing house so moving it over would give more flexibility.

Staff recommends approval with conditions as previous one.

Mr. Zielinski said he was going to abstain because he knew the people.

A motion was made by Mr. Cox, seconded by Ms. Romzek, to approve the CSM with the following conditions:

- 1. All taxes are paid.
- 2. A copy of the recorded CSM is given to the Community Development Department.

The motion carried – 6-0-1. Mr. Zielinski abstained.

<u>Item 3 – Winding Creek Final Plat</u>

Director Dearborn said just had public hearing, this part of the process is just to approve or deny. Staff recommends approval.

Chairman Jochman said that is pretty straightforward and takes a little while to take it off.

Mr. Young said the Planning Commission talked in the past about snowplow in cul de sacs. There is one here and he asked if that would be an issue.

Director Dearborn said there is one, but it is a short cul de sac and meets the requirements for plowing.

A motion was made by Mr. Cox, seconded by Ms. Romzek, to approve the CSM with the following conditions:

- 1. All taxes are paid.
- 2. A copy of the recorded FINAL PLAT is given to the Community Development Department.

The motion carried -7-0.

PUBLIC FORUM

OTHER BUSINESS

1. Development Activity Report

Director Dearborn said there were 2 single family in October and now up to 20 for the year. This is now 10 commercial permits. Last year there were 38 single-family homes, 5 duplexes, and 5 commercial permits. The good news is that even though there are not as many residential as last year, the values are still exceeding from 33 million to 42 million. Projects are still coming in even though it is near the end of the year.

COMMUNICATIONS

1. Sustainability Committee Report

Director Dearborn said that Community Gardens are cleaned up now. One garden is growing garlic and will stay till next year, but they paid ahead for the garden. Electronic Recycling was reported at last meeting but this was reported here. This was positive and largest amount ever albeit this was just one this year. The committee discussed dates for following year and continuing our plastic film recycling. Continues to be good method of collecting and due for another bench soon.

Chairman Jochman asked if there are any other comments.

Director Dearborn said that Mr. Cox is now a County Commissioner.

Director Dearborn reminded the commission that next meeting is a week early next month. Village board likes to have one meeting in December so it affects the date of the Planning Commission.

ADJOURNMENT: A motion was made by Mr. Zielinski, seconded by Mr. Cox to adjourn.

The motion carried 7-0.

5:35 p.m.

Plan Commission November 18, 2020 Minutes

Farrah Yang, Recording Secretary